



Sabrina Wenger

Senior Assistant/Paralegal

Contact

Basel Office

Tel. +41 58 200 30 59

sabrina.wenger@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Kellerhals Carrard Basel KIG

Henric Petri-Strasse 35

P.O. Box 257

4010 Basel

The true key to success is enthusiasm. She is passionate about brand matters and enjoys supporting in this area of expertise.

Sabrina Wenger has many years of experience as an attorney's assistant and trademark clerk. She supports Dr. Eliane Haas, Dr. Nicolas Mosimann and Sebastian Müller in their day-to-day practices as well as in trademark matters.

Career

- Since April 2017
Assistant and trademark clerk at Kellerhals Carrard Basel KIG
 - March 2014 – March 2017
Assistant at IP law firm Schluemp Degen Attorneys, Bern
 - March 2013 – February 2014
Reservations secretary at the Wellness- & Spa-Hotel Ermitage, Schönried near Gstaad
 - September–November 2012
Cambridge CAE diploma course, Sydney
 - July 2008 – July 2012
Assistant and trainee at IP law firm Fuhrer Marbach & Partner, Bern
-

Education

- August 2007 – June 2008
Commercial vocational baccalaureate II at the business school in Thun
 - August 2004 – July 2007
Training to become a commercial clerk E-profile at Uetendorf municipal administration
-

Languages

German, English, French
